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Local Union No. 1245
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Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
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Walnut Creek, CA 94598

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

Letter Agreement 95-49 established an outage incentive program for the seventh refueling outage of
Unit 1 (1R7) at the Diablo Canyon Power Plant. The 1R7 outage is scheduled to begin September
30, 1995. The 1R7 outage incentive program is similar to previous programs with the exception that
it provides a monetary award instead of additional paid time off. In past outage incentive programs,
the award consisted of paid time off which the employee had the option of selling back to the
Company.

After further reflection and discussion, Company proposes to modify Letter Agreement 95-49 to once
again allow employees the option of receiving paid time off or the equivalent in pay. Company
proposes that this be accomplished in the following manner:

1. Employees have 2 weeks following the announcement of the award to elect to receive the paid
time off award instead of the equivalent monetary award. Employees who do not request to receive
the paid time off award by the end of the two week period will receive the equivalent monetary
award.

2. Employees who elect the paid time off award must use such additional paid time off before any
current vacation under Title 111 of the Agreement.

3. Any additional paid time off eamed under this program which is not used by December 31, 1996
will be eliminated.

This proposal will apply to employees in regularly authorized positions. Employees hired as
temporary additional outage workers will be eligible for the monetary award only. All other provisions
of Letter Agreement 95-49 will remain in effect.
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if you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided
and return one executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

By:

Director and Chie¥ Negofiator

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the date hereof.

_Qﬁ.__. AD 1995 By: M‘l‘ﬂ*
Business Managér




